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s BULLETIN

To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern lllinois University at Edwardsville

Vol. 27, No. 11
August 14, 1996

MEMO TO: The University Community
FROM: Nancy Belck ‘7?%7 FBelefs
SUBJECT: Welcome Week '96--August 17-25

Hey! It's Welcome Week '96 is the theme, created to promote a welcoming atmosphere
of involvement. To assure participation by everyone, will each department and unit design ways
to welcome students--perhaps with a welcome banner, poster, or sign. Also, pléase wear a
"Welcome to SIUE" button and attend as many of these Welcome Week activities as you can:

. Student Organization Food Booths/Department Information Tables
Wednesday, August 21, 10 a.m. - 2 p.m., Morris Quadrangle
Free ice cream - Noon - 1 p.m.
University Welcome - Noon
Vice Chancellor Narbeth Emmanuel

. University Community Open Houses
Thursday, August 22,9 am. - 3 p.m. _
Encourage students to visit their academic buildings, first floor lobby.

. Walk With Chancellor Belck and Student Body President Chris Nance
Thursday, August 22, 4 p.m.
Meet at Goshen Lounge, University Center

. Student Fitness Center Open House and Veggie Burger Bar
Thursday, August 22, 5 p.m.
Invite students in your classes for a tour and free food!

o 7th Annual Volleyball Challenge
Friday, August 23, 11:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m., Student Fitness Center CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
Challenge your favorite rival department to a friendly game of volleyball!
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. University Picnic
Sunday, August 25, Noon - 4 p.m., Tower Lake Recreation Area
Bring the family for free food and fun!

These are just a few of the welcome activities scheduled for the first week of fall term.
Consult a Welcome Week schedule for a more detailed list of events. Please join us as we kick off
what promises to be a super and productive year!
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